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Celella, Jessica

From: Owczarski, Jim
Sent: Monday, June 16, 2014 4:43 PM
To: Celella, Jessica
Cc: Pfaff, Richard; Grill, Rebecca
Subject: FW: FIS
Attachments: ppv ordinance fiscal info.xlsx; FiscalImpactStatement.doc

Jessica – 
 
Please attach the attached to the file. 
 
I have had no further contact from either the DPW or the MPD. 
 
Jim 
 
 
Jim Owczarski, CMC 
City Clerk 
(414)-286-2998 
http://milwaukee.legistar.com 

 
 
From: Grill, Rebecca  
Sent: Friday, June 13, 2014 1:02 PM 
To: Owczarski, Jim; Pfaff, Richard 
Subject: FIS 
 
Attached is the fis for the vehicle ordinance before the special PW next Wednesday.  It has been adjusted to remove the 
.5 Enforcement Officer and make the vehicle fees the same at 284 and 209.  This is the current fee for taxicabs but not 
the others.  The reason the others are currently less is because when the actual costs were calculated and the taxicab 
fees adjusted with the lottery and additional inspection ordinance, there was not the political will to raise the other 
fees.  This should have been done because they are actual costs for all vehicle types not just taxis. 
 
After talking with Rich, I adjusted the staffing to just include one enforcement coordinator.  Since there are a lot of 
questions about how and what will be enforced this will allow us to review if we need more staff and take action later if 
this is needed. 
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The effective date of the ordinance is set at 8/1/2014.  We are already interviewing for a license specialist for our 
current vacancy  and could have another candidate ready for that date if the ordinance passes and we get approval to fill 
the position on the 7/16 F&P Meeting. ( I would prefer earlier if possible, any chance of a special F&P?) 
 
If the ordinance is delayed we will need to change the effective date.  (We will also need to do something about the 
affiliation requirements –rescind or delay.) 
 
I have not added the FIS to the file as I was waiting for MPD or DPW to get back to us.  I guess if they do not by 
Monday(?) we should fill it. 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Rebecca N. Grill,  Deputy City Clerk, CPM  
200 E. Wells Street, Room 105 
Milwaukee, WI 53202 
Phone: 414.286.2221   Fax: 414.286.3456 
http://city.milwaukee.gov/cityclerk 
 
 
“We can’t solve problems by using the same kind of thinking that created them.” – Albert Einstein 
 
 
 


